
   

Memorandum  

Meeting Details: September 30, 2024 – Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting 

Prepared For: Honorable Mayor Brooks and the Board of Commissioners 

From: Community Development Department 

Subject: Madeira Beach Master Plan Update 

Background:  

Over the last few months Kimley-Horn and City Staff have been gathering community feedback to help 

guide the Madeira Beach Master Plan. We received feedback from a public workshop, an online survey, 

an interactive map, and various community pop-up events. 

Discussion:   

Kimley-Horn recently gave us a summary document that is an overview of the community feedback we 

have received. The document includes an overall engagement summary section that has the major themes 

within the Master Plan Topic Areas based on the community feedback.   

Recommendation(s):   

City Staff recommends for the Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners to review the Madeira Beach 

Master Plan Summary Document and give feedback. 

Fiscal Impact or Other:  

N/A 

Attachments:  

Madeira Beach Master Plan Summary Document 

Links: 

Madeira Beach Master Plan Survey and Comment Map 

https://madeirabeachfl.gov/master-plan/ 

https://madeirabeachfl.gov/master-plan/

